CORRESPONDENCE
9/3/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 05907-2020

Antonia Hover
L -

From: Betty Leland

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 7:.02 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Protect Our Solar Rights
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Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket # 20200000.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6024




Antonia Hover

From: globalgreenenergy1121@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gabe Depaz
<globalgreenenergy1121@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:12 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Gabe Depaz
Montverde, FL 34756



Antonia Hover

From: bryantcasey1978@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Casey Bryant <bryantcasey1978
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 11:41 PM

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
Casey Bryant
97 W Cypress Rd Greenacres, FL 33467-4813



Antonia Hover

From: jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Comeau
<jannelewis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 12:41 AM

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
Judith Comeau
1015 38th Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33704-1637



Antonia Hover

From: donsmith8888@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Smith <donsmith8888
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
Donald Smith
3025 Rowe St NE Palm Bay, FL 32905-5807



Antonia Hover

From: hughesbarb8211@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Hughes
<hughesbarb8211@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Barbara Hughes
8211 Via Hermosa St Sanford, FL 32771-8390



Antonia Hover
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From: deeshorty1189@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dayana Avila <deeshorty1189
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:41 PM

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
Dayana Avila
Plantation, FL 33323



Antonia Hover

From: richtrzc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Trzcinski
<richtrzc@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:10 AM

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
Richard Trzcinski
75 Crystal Beach Dr Destin, FL 32541-3529



Antonia Hover
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From: dkucklick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Kucklick
<dkucklick@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: - Wednesday, September 2, 2020 5:39 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

As a 32 year Cub Scout leader, 27 year Boy Scout leader, Foster parent for 25 abandoned new born babies, , 35 gallon O-
blood donner, and most important, | produce 90% of the electricity | use. Please don't change net metering.

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather ali the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Douglas Kucklick
15929 Larkspur St Orlando, FL 32828-5386





